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Project Vision & Site History

Welcome

Welcome to the University of St Andrews'’ public consultation on their proposals for new
teaching and learning facilities in St Andrews — New College.

Over the last few years we have been developing designs for the New College buildings
in conjunction with pre-application consultation with Fife Council, Historic Environment
Scotland, local stakeholder groups as well as staff and student user groups.

We are keen to seek the views of local residents and other stakeholders on our
proposals. Your views will play an important role in shaping our designs. Please feel free
to write down any thoughts you may have on the available feedback forms.

Feedback can also be sent to the following email address:
newcollege@montagu-evans.co.uk

Information is available at the following website where there are further opportunities to
provide your comments:

https://capitalprojects.wp.st-andrews.ac.uk/sample-page/pre-application-public-
consultation-events/

This is the second of two public consultation events and these consultation boards will
be available on the webpage above from the day of the consultation onwards.

Please note that all comments are to the University of St Andrews as the Applicant
and are not representations to the planning authority. There will be an opportunity to
make representations to Fife Council when an application for planning permission is
submitted.

University of St Andrews ‘New College’

The New College project will establish a centre of excellence for teaching, research and
engagement in the social sciences at the University of St Andrews. It will be the first new
academic college established at the University in over 300 years.

The building will be the new home for the St Andrews Business School and the School of
International Relations. It will also provide new teaching and learning facilities for around
1,000 students and a quarter of all undergraduates at the University are likely to have at
least one class taught in the building.

The project will retain and refurbish the three existing buildings on the site which
includes:

The Madras College Building dating from 1833, which is listed at Category A
The former Music Building, which is listed at Category B

The former Geography Building, which is not itself listed but sits within the Central St
Andrews Conservation Area and in the context of the other heritage assets on the site
(both listed buildings and the Scheduled Ancient Monument of Blackfriars' Chapel)

Project timeline

Most recently the site was home to the Madras College secondary school and was
acquired by the University of St Andrews in 2021 following the School's relocation to

a new purpose-built building in St Andrews West. With the exception of the heritage
buildings on site, the remaining former Madras College buildings (dating mainly from the
1950s and 60s) have now been demolished.

We are aiming to submit detailed planning and listed building consent applications in the
spring of 2025. Construction is currently planned to commence in March 2026 and the
development is scheduled to open towards the end of 2028.

Consultant team

WilkinsonEyre Architect and Lead Consultant

Gross Max Landscape Architects
Buro Happold Structural and Civil Engineering
Buro Happold Building Services and Environmental Engineering,

BREEAM Assessor

Montagu Evans Planning Consultant

Montagu Evans Heritage Consultant

Buro Happold Transport Consultant

Gleeds Project Management

Currie & Brown Cost Consultant
Buro Happold Fire Engineering

ABT Safety Principal Designer and CDM Consultant

WilkinsonEyre

St Salvator's Quad
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Historic maps show the site as a large ‘'mega-plot’ in contrast to surrounding residential urban grain through the centuries: in 1580 with the Dominican Friary located on the site
and when Lade Braes was a mill stream (left); in 1820 (centre) and; in 1854 with the Madras College buildings now constructed

The remains of Blackfriars' Chapel Scheduled Ancient Monument View of the north fagade of the Madras College Building

Photograph of the site model of the proposed New College
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